

Steven W. Thomas

Qualifications

Indiana University, Bloomington, Indiana
Bachelor of Science, Accounting

1976

Professional Overview

Steve is the President and Founder of Health Evolutions, Inc. His clients rely upon him for many types of healthcare-related consulting services including strategic planning, business development, physician/hospital integration, managed care strategy, and assistance in merger and acquisitions.

Prior to founding Health Evolutions in 1995, Steve served the healthcare industry through various executive finance roles. He is frequently sought out as a speaker for his keen insight and “big picture” knowledge of the healthcare industry.

Steve’s personal interests include spending time with his four daughters, cooking and golf.

Experience

Health Evolutions, Inc. – Indianapolis, Indiana President	1995 – Present
St. Vincent Hospital and Health Care Center, Inc. – Indianapolis, Indiana Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer Manager of Financial Planning	1982 – 1995
Main Hurdman and Company – Indianapolis, Indiana Senior Consultant	1979 – 1982
Blue & Co., LLC – Indianapolis, Indiana Staff Accountant	1976 – 1979

Affiliations

Indiana CPA Society, Member
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, Member
Healthcare Financial Management Association (HFMA), Active Member